Plainfield Blue House Band Boosters

General Membership Meeting Minutes

May 12, 2020

Attendance: Patrick Jung – President, Tony Devea—Vice President, Rob Grooms – Treasurer, Sherry Burns – Secretary, Jerrod Cook – Director, Jenna Wojdula—Director, Todd Barth, Brian Mohr, Ken Pino, Adrea Tuck, Joann Badali, Mindy Soldat, Jerry Evans, Roland Kuehtreiber, Missy Jung, Lynn Divizio, Jill Johnson, Marsha Orwig, Sarah Scott, Sandy Senese, and Janelle Gray

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm by Patrick Jung.
- 2. Quorum Call Quorum established
- **3. Approve Minutes** Patrick asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the 04/14/2020 General Membership Meeting. Lynn made a motion; Adrea seconded.

4. Director's Report -

- a. Mr. Cook mentioned that Monticello is not happening in August. The camp is shut down until Mid-August. He and Miss Wojdula have been brainstorming to try to give the kids as much normalcy as possible. Our old marching uniforms are now gone. They were sold in March and just shipped out. None of us know what the fall is going to look like. It might look radically different. We give out information as soon as we can about the changes that are happening. He also thanked the Executive board and boosters for the last year.
- b. Miss Wojdula released the band leadership list via email and announced the United Sound mentors. She is excited about these two teams and what next year brings.
- c. Mrs. McCammon was not present
- d. Mrs. Bedore was not present
- 5. President's Report Patrick had nothing to report.
- 6. Vice President's Report Tony had nothing to report. He thanked everyone for the last year.
- 7. Treasurer's Report Rob reported that we have about \$48,000 in our account. This includes down payments for Disney and some payments that have not yet been made, such as the trailer final payment. We had budgeted for things that are not happening now such as the band camp scholarships as well.

8. Committee Reports:

- a. Fundraising Todd mentioned that we are withing \$500 of our fundraising budget. He thanked Ken Pino for working hard to get the yearbooks ready for us. They will be distributed within the next week. They are still available on the booster shop website for purchase. He also welcomed Jill Johnson to the fundraising chair position as well as Kevin Sender who has agreed to co-chair. He thanked everyone for all they have done for the band in the last 4 years.
- **b.** Uniforms Missy said that when the school reopens, she will need volunteers to get everything ready for next year.
- c. Hospitality Mindy and Joann had nothing to report. They thanked everyone for all their support.
- d. Membership Sandra had nothing to report.
- e. Communications Roland had nothing to report.
- f. Volunteer Lynn is still looking for some positions to be filled. She thanked all the volunteers this year.
- **g.** Alumni Sarah had nothing to report. She mentioned the Facebook PSHS band alumni page.
- **h.** Booster Shop Marsha mentioned that the yearbook would be available for sale on the website.

- i. **Pit/Trailer** Brian Mohr had nothing to report.
- **j. Competition** –Brian said the competition chairs had a kickoff meeting a couple of weeks ago and discussed the jobs of each chair position. We now have 10 bands signed up.
- k. Middle School Financial Liaisons Sherry Jepsen was not present. Adrea had nothing to report.
- **9.** New Business –Our slate of officers nominated for executive board for 2020-21 is Sherry Burns for President, Marsha Orwig for Vice President, Rob Grooms for Treasurer, and Joann Badali for Secretary. No other nominations were made and all were voted in as the new 2020-21 executive board.
- 10. Unfinished Business- no unfinished business
- 11. Pass the Baton- was skipped since the meeting was not in person.
- 12. Next Meeting-The next meeting will be held on September 15th at 7:00
- **13.** Adjournment Patrick asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Todd made a made motion; seconded by Adrea. The meeting adjourned at 7:25 pm.